MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Special Projects

SUBJECT : Photo Reconnaissance Systems Report No. 69

§ I.  CORONaA :
| A. Accomplishments o — '.-'._—,"-'r'-‘-* iF
CR-2Z (Missioa 1112) continues in mono coverage after - ,

recovery of first bucket on 25 November 1970,

B. Problems B - ),
SR U G e L g ee)

| 1. QR-2 {Mission 1112) No. 1 instrument is functioning. < ~+:

e The material recovered from the first bucket is under analysis . -~

for the ¢ of No. 2 instrument and DISIC failure. (See ' .-~

*Or detailed material report.) The fallure report = .

for this part of the mission will be reported separately. L

2, The CR-15 slope programmer failure analysis {s _,":;_

continuing.
c. . Projected Schedule
1. QR-Z M "B" Mission.

2. CR-13.  Pre-Storage - holding for storage _iudif-.
Declassified and Released by theNR®. cR-14.  R-25 Status and holding. |

In Accordance with E. O. 12958 4. CR-15. Pre-storage - holding for storage audit,

NOV 26 1997

6. CR-8. Receiving tests continuing.
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**NOTICE OF REMOVED PAGES***

Pages A__ through___7 are not provided

because their full text does not contain CORONA,
ARGON, LANYARD programmatic information.




